APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Pacific Gas and Electric Company ‘ Docket No. 50-275

77 Beale Street, Room 1451 License No. DPR-80

San Francisco, California 94106

As a result of the inspection conducted during the period of May 25 through
July 5, 1986, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part
2, Appendix C), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI and the PG&E Quality Assurance
Policy, Section 16, require that conditions adverse to quality are
promptly ldentified and corrected. »

Nuclear Plant Operations Administrative Procedure C-12 "Identification
and Resolution of Problems and Nonconformances" requires "that conditions
adverse to plant safety are promptly identified, evaluated and
corrected." )

Contrary to the above, the existence of a Unit 1 containment penetration
line was identified on May 2, 1986 that was not included in the
survelllance program. The integrity of this spare line through
containment penetration 82 was not verified until May 21, 1986.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Pacific Gas and Electric Company
is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of
this Notice, a written statement of explanation in reply including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the
corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further items of noncompliance;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be
given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

LITWE s s S

Dated ‘ ‘ M. M. Mendonca, Chief
< Reactor Projects Section 1
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